

115 Perimeter Center Place
P.O. Box 88240
Atlanta, GA 30356-8240

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
NOV 3 1988

October 26, 1988

CIGNA

Workers' Compensation Claims Center

Mr. Anthony J. Colangelo
c/o Sherwin Williams Company
101 Prospect Avenue, N. W.
Cleveland, Ohio 44115-1075

Re: File No. 130C 45 94 52-4
Insured: Sherwin Williams Co.
Claimant: ?
D/E : 12-6-85

REDACTED

Dear Tony,

Thank you for your letter of October 18, 1988.

As you know, I only recently came into this case. I thought it was generally agreed by all of the parties involved that this claimant could not return to work. Therefore, I defined my role as one of trying to coordinate and/or negotiate a settlement of the case or, in the alternative, to increase our reserves to more accurately reflect our exposure.

It was not our intent, nor did we intend to suggest, that the value of this case for settlement purposes was \$80,000. But, we assume that since you have proposed no counter to the \$80,000 demand that you do not wish to attempt to negotiate a settlement at this time.

You probably recall that the question of compensability has been adjudicated. The claimant's stroke was found to have arisen out of the employment. It remains the principal medical issue. Dr. McNabb's report of July 29, 1988 (a copy attached) indicates little more than that he continues to treat for the stroke.

We can request that Gerald Childrey, the Claims Representative on this case, attempt to arrange a Rehab evaluation to determine whether job placement and/or vocational training is feasible for this 61-year old claimant.

REDACTED

N40411

007-SWP-005805676
CONFIDENTIAL